

INTERREG VI-A IPA HUNGARY-SERBIA PROGRAMME

COMPOSITION OF THE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Updated version: 29 July 2025



Good neighbours
creating
common future

EUROPEAN COMMISSION		
Institution	Name	Member institution website
European Commission Directorate General for Regional and Urban Policy	Joanna Kyrillo	www.ec.europa.eu

MONITORING MEMBERS AND OBSERVERS – HUNGARY		
Institution	Name	Member institution website
MEMBERS		
MA: Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade	Péter Kiss-Parciu	https://kormany.hu/kulgaszdasagi-es-kulugyminiszterium
Ministry of Interior	Krisztina Lénárd, dr	https://kormany.hu/belugyminiszterium
Ministry of Culture and Innovation	Máté Vincze	https://kormany.hu/kulturalis-es-innovacios-miniszterium
Bács-Kiskun County Council	Kornél Mák, dr	www.bacskiskun.hu
Csongrád-Csanád County Council	Eszter Anna Csókási	www.csongradcsanad.hu
OBSERVERS in advisory capacity		
Széchenyi Programme Office (JS Hosting Body)	Adrienn Futó	www.szechenyiprogramiroda.hu
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade	Viktor György Oroszi, dr	https://kormany.hu/kulgaszdasagi-es-kulugyminiszterium
Prime Minister's Office	Krisztina Hiros	https://kormany.hu/miniszterelnokseg
Ministry of Energy - nature protection	Anette Vincze, dr	https://kormany.hu/energiaugyi-miniszterium
CSEMETE Nature and Environment Protection Association	László Körmöczi, dr	www.csemete.com
DKMT Danube-Kris-Mures-Tisa Euroregional Development Agency	Radmila Mendebaba, dr	www.dkmt.net
Social Cooperation for Bácsalmás	Ágnes Barta Tiborné Gáll	N/A
CA: Hungarian State Treasury	Emese Blahó	www.allamkincstar.gov.hu
AA: Directorate General for Audit of European Funds	Ágnes Riskó	www.eutaf.kormany.hu

MONITORING MEMBERS AND OBSERVERS - SERBIA		
Institution	Name	Institution website
MEMBERS		
NA: Ministry of European Integration Republic of Serbia	Nemanja Martinović	www.mei.gov.rs
NA: Ministry of European Integration Republic of Serbia - NIPAC Office	Mihajilo Dašić	www.mei.gov.rs
Government of Autonomous Province of Vojvodina	Aleksandra Sitarević	www.vojvodina.gov.rs
Standing Conference of Towns and Municipalities	Nedeljko Ćurić	www.skgo.org
Ministry of Environmental Protection	Sandra Zihel	www.eko.gov.rs
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Ivan Samardžić	www.mfa.rs
Ministry of Internal Affairs	Ida Dursun	www.mup.gov.rs
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure	Milan Petrović	www.mgsi.gov.rs
OBSERVERS in advisory capacity		
Ministry of Culture	Gabrijela Masleša	www.kultura.gov.rs
Ministry of Human and Minority Rights and Social Dialogue	Sanja Atanasković Opačić	www.minlmpdd.gov.rs
Ministry of Education, Science and Technology	Aniko Jeras	www.prosveta.gov.rs
Ministry of Tourism and Youth	Marijana Bradaš	www.mto.gov.rs
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Serbia	Nikola Đorđević	www.pks.rs
Development Agency of Serbia	Ana Žegarac	www.ras.gov.rs
Republic Institution for the Protection of Cultural Monuments	Vladimir Džamić	www.heritage.gov.rs
National Association of Touristic Agencies	Aleksandar Seničić	www.yuta.rs
CSO - CEKOR	Nataša Đereg	www.cekor.org
CSO "Duga, Ada"	Vesna Civrić	www.nvoduga.org.rs
Governmental Audit Office of EU Funds	Milena Milojević	www.aa.gov.rs

End of table.